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31 March 2023 
 

Ofgem 

10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf  
London E14 4PU   

 

By email: cap.floor@ofgem.gov.uk  
 

 

Response to Consultation on Ofgem’s on a proposal to modify the standard 

conditions of the electricity interconnector licence for delay due to Pre-Operational 
Force Majeure  

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 

MaresConnect Limited (MCL) welcomes the Ofgem consultation on a proposal to modify 

the standard conditions of the electricity interconnector licence for delay due to Pre-
Operational Force Majeure. 

 

MaresConnect agrees with the proposal to modify the standard conditions as proposed, 

which provides greater certainty to project promoters as to the right to request relief in 
Force Majeure circumstances in the per-operational period.  

 

We do not have any further comments in relation to the terms of the modification.  
 

We are available to discuss this response. 

 
 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Simon Ludlam 

CEO 

 
Mares Connect Limited 

E: simon.ludlam@mareconnect.ie 

 


